HALIBUT AND SABLEFISH II'Q PROGRAM
AMENDMENT PROPOSAL
North Pucific Fishery Management Council
Fux: (907) 271-2817

Name of Proposer: /V?'Kp/)-'v'-/"/ Zjoﬁlw‘///" Putes: ‘3/‘3/‘/&(,'
Address: Pt Bex ¢ CRA ’j AR PIr2/

Telephume: Qo $EC Sepvy Lo [ PVYR NG ;Vr,/\,_ @ HcFmad{:Com

Bricf Staternent of Proposal:
To allow far the use of pots in the Gulf of Alaska southcast sablefish/blackcod fishery.

Objestives 07 Proposul (Whet is the problem?):
Provide fishermen an alternative type of gear to longlinc.

Need and [ustificstion Tor Couacil Action (Why can’t the problem be resolved through ather
channels?l:

‘Ihis proposal can address several problems which the Coundil is working on:
a) sea bird by-catch
b) interaction with whales

Furesveable Linpacts of Rroposal (Who wins, who ioses?):

‘There will be no negalive impact on anyone. As an allowable gear typc, fishermen
oould chose to use poty, hut wonsld nat be required to invest, if they are happy with long
line gear.

However, the use of pots could lead to a decline in bird by-cateh, including albatross,
and a decrease in fishing gear/whale activity. By catch of rock fish wnuld also he reduced,

lcss bait and man haurs tn cetch the same amount of fish

Are there Altemative Solurions? If so, what arc they and why do you corsider yuur prupusal e best
way of solving the problem?

It is an excellent solution, because it provides a gear alternate opportunity for
fishermen, and can lead :o reductions in by-catch or unwanted marine mammal
interaction.

The use of bird deterrent lines are cumbersome and unnecessary for many areas in
Southeast Alaska. Research has demonstrated that whalcs will continue to take fish
trom longling gear.

) i (What data are available und where can they be found?):
List ol supportive data will tollow
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NOTE to persons providing oral or written testimony to the Council: Section 307(1)(I) of the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and
Management Act prohibits any person * to knowingly and willfully submit to a Council, the Secretary, or the Governor of a State false
information (including, but not limited to, false information regarding the capacity and extent to which a United State fish processor, on an
annual basis, will process a portion of the optimum yield of a fishery that will be harvested by fishing vessels of the United States)
regarding any matter that the Council, Secretary, or Governor is considering in the course of carrying out this Act.
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